

# SAFETY DATA SHEET

Creation Date 23-Jan-2009

Revision Date 22-May-2017

**Revision Number** 4

1. Identification

Product Name

Dimethyl sulfoxide

Cat No. :

BP231-1; BP231-4; BP231-100; D128-1; D128-4; D128-500;

Dispose of contents/container to an approved waste disposal plant <u>Hazards not otherwise classified (HNOC)</u> None identified Other hazards DMSO readily penetrates skin and may carry other dissolved chemicals into the body.

3. Composition / information on ingredients							
<b>Component</b> Dimethyl sulfoxide		<b>CAS-No</b> 67-68-5	Weight % >95				
	4. First-aid	measures					
General Advice	If symptoms persist, call a a attendance.	physician. Show this	safety data sheet to the doctor in				
Eye Contact	Rinse immediately with ple Obtain medical attention.	nty of water, also un	der the eyelids, for at least 15 minutes.				
Skin Contact	Wash off immediately with immediately if symptoms or		t least 15 minutes. Get medical attention				
Inhalation	Move to fresh air. Get med give artificial respiration.	ical attention immed	iately if symptoms occur. If not breathing,				
Ingestion	Do not induce vomiting. Ob	otain medical attentio	on.				
Most important symptoms/effects Notes to Physician	Breathing difficulties. Symponetry nausea and vomiting Treat symptomatically	ptoms of overexposi	ure may be headache, dizziness, tiredness,				

protective gear.

<u>NFPA</u>

6. Accidental release measures

Flammability or explosive limits

STOT - repeated exposure	None known
Aspiration hazard	No information available
Symptoms / effects,both acute and delayed	Symptoms of overexposure may be headache, dizziness, tiredness, nausea and vomiting
Endocrine Disruptor Information	No information available
Other Adverse Effects	The toxicological properties have not been fully investigated.

# 12. Ecological information

## Ecotoxicity

Contains no substances known to be hazardous to the environment or that are not degradable in waste water treatment plants. Do not empty into drains. .

Component	Freshwater Algae	Freshwater Fish	Microtox	Water Flea	
Dimethyl sulfoxide	EC50 96h 12350 - 25500	40 g/L LC50 96 h	= 16000 mg/L EC50	EC50 24h 7000 mg/L	
-	mg/L	33-37 g/L LC50 96 h	Pseudomonas putida 16 h	-	
	-	-	= 32 g/L EC50 Tetrahymena		
			pyriformis 24 h		
			= 77 mg/L EC50		
			Photobacterium		
			phosphoreum 5 min		
Persistence and Degradability Soluble in water Persistence is unlikely based on information available.					

**Bioaccumulation/Accumulation** 

No information available.

#### Mobility

. Will likely be mobile in the environment due to its water solubility.

Component	log Pow
Dimethyl sulfoxide	-2.03

Waste Disposal Methods

# 13. Disposal considerations

Chemical waste generators must determine whether a discarded chemical is classified as a hazardous waste. Chemical waste generators must also consult local, regional, and national hazardous waste regulations to ensure complete and accurate classification.

	14. Transport information	
DOT	Not regulated	
DOT TDG IATA	Not regulated	
ΙΑΤΑ	Not regulated	
IMDG/IMO	Not regulated	
	15. Regulatory information	

### All of the components in the product are on the following Inventory lists: X = listed

### International Inventories

	DSL	NDSL	EINECS	ELINCS	NLP	PICCS	ENCS	AICS	IECSC	NECL
Dimethyl sulfoxide X	Х	-	200-664-3	-		Х	Х	Х	Х	Х

Legend: X - Listed

E - Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 5(e) Consent order under TSCA.

F - Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 5(f) Rule under TSCA.

N - Indicates a polymeric substance containing no free-radical initiator in its inventory name but is considered to cover the designated polymer made with any free-radical initiator regardless of the amount used.

P - Indicates a commenced PMN substance

R - Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 6 risk management rule under TSCA.

S - Indicates a substance that is identified in a proposed or final Significant New Use Rule

T - Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 4 test rule under TSCA.

XU - Indicates a substance exempt from reporting under the Inventory Update Rule, i.e. Partial Updating of the TSCA Inventory Data Base Production and Site Reports (40 CFR 710(B).

Y1 - Indicates an exempt polymer that has a number-average molecular weight of 1,000 or greater.

Y2 - Indicates an exempt polymer that is a polyester and is made only from reactants included in a specified list of low concern reactants that comprises one of the eligibility criteria for the exemption rule.

**U.S. Federal Regulation** 

Harmonized System of Classi